From: O'Keefe, Chris [COKeefe@nhcgov.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Ridge, Christianne
Subject: FW: Scan from New Hanover County Planning
Attachments: Scan001.PDF

Hello Christianne -

Here is the letter that you asked for. It should arrive via USPS today
or tomorrow. Let me know

if you have questions or need additional information.

Chris

————— Original Message-----

From: nhcplanning@nhcgov.com [mailto:nhcplanning@nhcgov.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:47 PM

To: O'Keefe, Chris

Subject: Scan from New Hanover County Planning

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you fron NHC Planning.
Sent by: Guest [nhcplanning@nhcgov.com]
Number of Images: 3

Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Pro Location: NHC PLANNING OFFICE Device Name: CPPLAN3

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties (81A299A8CB6E13459AADACIOE3D7981CD23063A)

Subject: FW: Scan from New Hanover County Planning
Sent Date: 8/20/2009 1:48:43 PM

Received Date: 8/20/2009 1:48:43 PM

From: O'Keefe, Chris

Created By: COKeefel@nhcgov.com

Recipients:

Christianne.Ridge@nrc.gov (Ridge, Christianne)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
srvexchl.nhcgov.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 135502 8/20/2009
Scan001.PDF 127432

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal



Recipients received:
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